on March 16, 1983.  The citation alleges a violation of
mandatory standard 30 CFR 75.301, and the condition or practice
alleged by the inspector to be a violation of that standard
states as follows:
Based on the results of laboratory analysis
of samples taken on 2/8/83 and 1/27/83 at the
No, 1 A-Panel Bleeder Tap (Back Side) the volume
per centum of carbon dioxide was 0,65 (2/9/83) and
0.72 (1/27/83J which is above the allowed limit
of 0.5.
30 CFR 75.301 states in pertinent part as follows:
All active workings shall be ventilated
by a current of air containing not less than
19.5 volume per centum of oxygen, not more
than 0.5 volume per centum of carbon dioxide,
and no harmful quantities of other noxious
or poisonous gases; and the volume and velocity
of the current of air shall be sufficient to
dilute, render harmless, and to carry away,
flammable, explosive, noxious, and harmful
gases, and dust, and smoke and explosive fumes.
Issues
The critical question presented is whether or not the
cited condition or practice constitutes a violation of mandatory
standard section 75.301.  Included as part of any determination
of that question is whether or not the violation and/or the
sampling made by the inspector to support his citation occurred
in "active workings" as stated in section 75.301.  Additional,
issues raised by the parties are identified and discussed in
the course of this decision.
Applicable Statutory and Regulatory Provisions
 1.	The Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977, P.L.
95-164, 30 U.S.C. § 801 et seq.
 2.	Commission Rules, 29 CFR 2700.1 et seq.
Testimony and Evidence Adduced by Respondent MSHA
MSHA Inspector Melvin C. Harper, testified as to his
background and training and he confirmed that he issued
the citation in question.  He stated that he took the bottle
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